
_D MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
MIAMI-DADE FLAGLER BUILDING

MEMO

BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE
MIAMI-DADE FLAGLER BUILDING

140 WEST FLAGLER STREET, SUITE 1603
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33130-1563

(305) 375-2901
FAX (305) 375-2908

PRODUCT CONTROL DIVISION
(305) 375-2902

FAX (305) 372-6339

TO: All Building Officials in Miami-Dade County

FROM: Herminio F. Gonzalez, P.E., Director

rJ
DATE: December 5th, 2005

SUBJECT: LLF Systems, Inc.'s, Fast Felt Underlayment NOA # 03-0701.04
distributed by American Saturated Felt Inc. as Premium Gold.

It has come to our attention that the above referenced product is not in conformance with
the conditions set forth in the Notice of Acceptance No. 03-0701.04 issued on 01115/04.

Please do not issue any Permits using this NOA until further notice. Any Permits already
issued should be placed on hold until the outcome of the investigation is determined.

Please distribute this document to your Plans Examiners and Inspectors.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in this matter and should you have additional
questions, please contact Mr. Jorge Acebo at 305-375-2902.


